SITE NUMBER: WA-II-513
ADDRESS: 145 West Main Street, Sharpsburg, MD
CWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Leon C. Speilman, 488/493, private
BUILDING DATE: early-mid 19th century

145 West Main Street is a south-facing, horizontally massed,
symmetrical, two-and-a-half-story, fiv=-bay, brick, freestanding
residential structure resting on a stone foundation. It is set
directly at the public-right-of-way. The side-gable, standing-seam
metal roof has two massive endwall, brick chimneys. The building
was built in two sections: the eastern two bays are laid in common
bond and the western three bays are laid in Flemish bond. = The
first-floor front facade is composed of an entrance in what is now
the center bay and windows in the flanking bays. The second-floor
design consists of windows directly above the corresponding
openings on the first floor. The entrance is defined by two frame
pilastexrs with Greek fret motifs and a pediment and is composed of
a recessed set of raised, four-pans: double doors topped by a
multi-pane rectangular transom. The windows appear to be modern
replacements and consist of double-hung, six-over-s;x lights with
incised wood lintels and paneled shutters. The w;ndows in the
western portion of the building have a brick course above the
lintels, further defining the fenestration. A Colonial Revival
open porch is located at the eastern end of the building. It
protects a secondary entrance to the structure. There is also a
small Queen Anne window in the second story of this facade. The
side yard is enclosed by a wrought iron fence.

Houses built with Flemish bond are most common during the

first part of the 19th century, betore 1840. Therefore, it is

l:kely that at least the western portion of the building was extant




WA-T 53
at the time. A building of the same configuration is noted on the
1877 map of the town as being owned by R. Shaffer. The 1922
Sanborn notes this as 201 West Main Street and indicates a garage
in the northwest corner of the property. Today, the building is
used for residential purposes and also houses the Village Shop
Antiques.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the possible Developnenr:t Period of Rural Agrarian
Intensification, and falls within the Historic Period Theme of
Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julie Mueller, June 1991
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